

# NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY OFFICIAL REPORT

## First County Assembly – Fourth Session

Tuesday 21st June, 2016

The House met at 2.30 p.m.

(Hon. Temporary Speaker (Ms. Milicent Mugadi) in the Chair)

## **PRAYERS**

(Serjeant-At-Arms kindly ring the bell for 10 minutes)

(Serjeant-At-Arms kindly ring the bell for an extra 5 minutes)

**Hon. Temporary Speaker:** Hon. Mumo and Manoah, kindly respect the House. You are not supposed to leave the House when the bell is being rung. Hon. Moody, this is not a studio!

Clerk please confirm if there is quorum.

We may now proceed.

#### **PAPERS**

Hon. Member for Harambee Ward (Mr. Ronald Milare): Hon. Speaker, pursuant to Standing Order 186, I beg to lay the following paper on the table of the Assembly today Tuesday 21st June, 2016; the report of the Sectoral Committee on Culture and Community Services on the sight inspection visit on the

**Disclaimer:** The electronic version of the Official Hansard Report is for information purposes only. A certified version of this Report can be obtained from the Hansard Editor.

alleged selling of second generation liquor by unlicensed kiosks in Nairobi West Ward, laid on the table of the Assembly today.

# **NOTICES OF MOTION**

Hon. Member for Mlango Kubwa Ward (Mr. Andrew Mbau): Madam Speaker, I wish to read Notice of the following Motion; that aware that the recent years have witnessed increased road accidents with more than 3,000 Kenyans dying annually, noting that a number of accidents in Nairobi City County are caused by handcarts pushed or parked along the roads particularly at night. Deeply concerned that hard cards have no reflectors and often ply on the wrong side of the road which often gets drivers unaware and has been cited as a major cause of unavoidable accidents within the County.

Aware that the County Transport including traffic parking, public road transport is the function of a County Government under part two of the fourth schedule to the Constitution acknowledging that every individual's life is important, this Assembly urges the County Executive to ensure that all handcars within the County are installed with reflectors, their pullers and pushers wear reflectors too and adhere to traffic rules to reduce road carnage within the County.

**Hon. Temporary Speaker:** Mover of the Motion you are supposed to invite your seconder. Okay. The following members are supposed to issue notices of Motion.

1. Sectoral Committee Andrew Mbau.

**Hon. Ronald Milare:** Hon. Speaker I beg to give notice of the following Motion; that this Assembly adopts the report of the Sectoral Committee on Culture and Community Services on the sight inspection visit on the alleged selling of second generation liquor by unlicensed kiosks in Nairobi West Ward laid on the table of the Assembly today Tuesday 21st June, 2016.

Hon. Temporary Speaker: Order numbers 7, the following requests for statements are due for response. Statement requested by Hon. Hashim Kamau for Chairperson of Select Committee on Wards Development Funds regarding projects and budget for the financial year 2014/2015 and 2015/16 and a statement requested by Hon. Isaac Ngige, MCA for the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Planning and Housing regarding the grabbing of public land LR NO. 9363/66 Mwiki Ward.

Yes Hon. Member!

**Hon. Member for Nairobi West** (Mr. Maurice Gari): Madam Speaker, we will give a comprehensive report for the statement from Hon. Hashim Kamau.

**Hon. Temporary Speaker:** Better be so. Hon. Members we have realized that most asked statements by Hon. Hashim Kamau are never responded to. So kindly may the response be given next week on Wednesday.

(Loud consultations)

Hon. Temporary Speaker: Yes Hon. Member

**Hon. Member for Imara Daima Ward** (Mr. Jairus Atenya): Madam Speaker, allow me to give a response next week on Tuesday without fail.

**Hon. Temporary Speaker:** Response on what?

Hon. Jairus Atenya: On item number two.

**Hon. Temporary Speaker:** Let it be on Tuesday please.

Hon. Jairus Atenya: Copied.

### MOTION

**Hon. Temporary Speaker:** What order are you standing on?

(Laughter)

Hon. Temporary Speaker: Proceed

Hon. Member for Kwa-Reuben (Mr. Elkana Mauti): Madam Speaker I am on the sentiments of the Chairperson for Ward Development Fund because they promised to table the report today. It is similar to the question asked by Hon. Hashim Kamau and they are saying that they will give a response next Wednesday. How long should we wait?

**Hon. Temporary Speaker:** Hon. Member, I have given them a deadline of next week Wednesday.

**Disclaimer:** The electronic version of the Official Hansard Report is for information purposes only. A certified version of this Report can be obtained from the Hansard Editor.

**Hon. Elkana Mauti:** That was Hon. Hashim Kamau's statement, what about mine? It was supposed to be tabled today.

Hon. Temporary Speaker: Have you tabled?

**Hon. Elkana Mauti:** The Chair for Ward Development Funds was supposed to table it today.

**Hon. Temporary Speaker:** Did you request before for him to have it tabled today?

Hon. Elkana Mauti: Yes.

Hon. Temporary Speaker: He has requested to be given time till Wednesday. Let's be civil enough and grant him that. We can then know who is not doing things right. There was a Motion that was being tabled by Hon. David Mberia, did he assign anyone to do so? Wee, the Motion will be pushed forward to next week. Next Motion by Hon. Andrew Macharia.

**Hon. Member for Eastleigh North Ward** (Mr. Osman Adow): Madam Speaker. This Motion has been postponed for the third, fourth time now.

Hon. Temporary Speaker: Which Motion?

**Hon. Osman Adow:** The one for Mr. David Mberia. He never appears so why don't we just expunge it.

**Hon. Temporary Speaker:** Hon. Members we will inform the Assembly Business committee on this so as to decide on the Motion because I am made to understand that the Member is in Uganda and he did not leave it to anyone to table it on his behalf. I think that is the best way to go.

Hon. Members I now adjourn the House till tomorrow 2:30PM

(The House rose at 3.02 p.m.)